
 

 
 

 

 

 
 2239 W. BASELINE RD. TEMPE, AZ 85283 
(602) 626-8805 OFFICE 602 626-8889 FAX 

WWW.THETORRESFIRM.COM 

 

Via Electronic Mail – Delivery and Read Receipt Requested 

 

June 1, 2022 

 

FAA Southwest Region, AFN-400 

Attn: FOIA Coordinator 

10101 Hillwood Parkway 

Ft. Worth, TX 76177 

https://www.faa.gov/foia/email_foia/?region=asw  

7-awa-arc-foia@faa.gov  

 

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST  

 

Project Name: Wind and Waves Evacuation and Survival Research 

Facility (CAMI WiWAVES) 

Location: Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center, Oklahoma City, 

Oklahoma 

Contract Number: 6973GH-21-C-00042 

 

Dear FOIA Officer: 

 

Torres Consulting and Law Group, LLC (TCLG) submits this FOIA Request on behalf of 

the Oklahoma Building and Construction Trades Council (OKBCTC), a recognized 

501(c)(5) non-profit organization. 

 

To achieve the goals promulgated under the Davis-Bacon and Related Acts (DBRA), an 

analysis of the pertinent project information, including contract information and certified 

payrolls, is performed to ensure that compliance with DBRA is mandated and enforced.   

 

We formally request the following information for the above-referenced project: 

 

1. Copies of all subcontractor certified payroll records from August 1, 2021 

through May 31, 2022 

TCLG specifically does not request the following fields of 

information contained within certified payroll records: 

employee name, employee address and employee social 

security number. TCLG maintains that employee name, 

employee address and employee social security number are 

to be redacted in accordance with FOIA Exemption (b)(6) so 

that the remaining fields of information provided on the 

certified payroll records can be produced absent creating an 

unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.   
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2. Contractor fringe benefit statement(s) including, if applicable, apprentices 

TCLG agrees to pay fees up to $50.00. Should the assessment of fees for the processing of 

this request exceed that amount, please inform me prior to additional fees being incurred. 

Please send all requested information by email to leslie@thetorresfirm.com. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding any aspect of this request, please do not 

hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention and help 

in regards to this request. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Leslie Schimelpfenig 

Compliance Specialist 
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